
 
 
  
  
 
  
 

 
 NHPD-118 REV. 2/2020 

Nags Head Police Department 
5401 S. Croatan Hwy. 

Post Office Box 99 
Nags Head, North Carolina 27959 

Telephone  (252) 441-6386 
Fax  (252) 441-7335 
www.nagsheadnc.gov 

Service –Professionalism - Integrity –Strength 
 

 

 

Perry Hale 
  Chief of Police 

 
Chris Montgomery 
Deputy Chief of Police  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 

TO:  Andy Garman, Town Manager 
 
FROM: P. Hale, Chief of Police 
 
DATE: March 28, 2024 
 
RE:  Traffic Control Map Amendment; E. Gallery Row / Oneto Lane 
 
 
East Gallery Row and Oneto Lane have become congested over the past few years with the 
number of vehicles arriving at each residence and visitors have been parking along the right of 
way and street on both Oneto Lane and E. Gallery Row. This in return has caused issues with the 
town’s trash trucks having access to the carts located at each property. A solution for a centralized 
dumpster was put in place earlier this year but was not popular with property owners. For the town 
to operate the trash trucks in this area, I am recommending both streets be deemed “No Parking 
Between Signs” / “Tow Away Zone” on both sides of Oneto Lane and “No Parking Between Signs 
/ Tow Away Zone” on E. Gallery Row from NC12 to Oneto Lane.  
 
I will be available at the Board meeting to respond to questions or comments.  
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